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PERMIT: No. 80/05/03/003/51

| attach as requested a permit to erect a fence around the fossil deposits at Drimolen.
SAHRA understands that a suggestion has been made to fence the deposit with
electric fencing so as to protect the site from people and from animals as the latter
have caused disruptions of the deposit. Please note that the necessary EIA exemption
should be in place before the fence is erected.

SAHRA wishes you every success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manger of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



